Abbot Academy Fund Proposal Narrative Section

Name of Proposal:_____________________________________________________________________________  

Name of Proposer:_____________________________________________________________________________

Proposal Narrative for requests of $1000 or greater:   Each item listed below MUST be addressed, or explain why it is not applicable to your request. The narrative should not exceed five pages (feel free to use fewer pages than that), using 12-point font and single line spacing. You may either insert your comments below each section within this document, or if you prefer, include all responses in a Word document which you will upload when completed. 
Proposal Narrative for requests of less than $1000 can submit an abbreviated version of the application.  See below.
Questions?  Contact Liz George, egeorge@andover.edu or Erin Strong, estrong@andover.edu
I. Executive Summary

Include a brief summary of the proposal to give us an overview of how the idea for the proposal developed and its purpose.  Who is this proposal for?  To do what?  Over what period of time? (two to three paragraphs max). 

 If you use an acronym for the name of a club or group, please include the full name of that club or group in your initial reference  (i.e. CTSA – Chinese Taiwanese Student Association.)
II. Project Description 

A. Need Statement  - Not required for requests of less than $1000.
Include a compelling description of the problem or need(s) that the proposal aims to address. 

B. Goal(s) and Objectives - Not required for requests of less than $1000.
· Describe the goal(s) and overarching objectives of the proposed project

· Describe how the proposed activities supports the Abbot Academy Fund’s mission and priorities (see guidelines online)

C.  Impact - Not required for requests of less than $1000.
· How will this grant, if approved, impact the Andover community and, if relevant, those beyond the Andover community?

· Do you plan on measuring your impact and, if so, how? 
D. Project Implementation Plan

· Describe how the proposal will be implemented – who will implement?  Over what period of time?

· What are the primary—top 5-10—activities that you will need to complete in order for this proposal to be a success?  Please order activities in chronological order from start to finish. (Add additional rows as needed)
	Activity
	Target Date

	· Activity
	xx/xx/xxxx

	· Activity
	xx/xx/xxxx

	· Activity
	xx/xx/xxxx

	· Activity
	xx/xx/xxxx

	· Activity
	xx/xx/xxxx

	· Activity
	xx/xx/xxxx



E.    Budget

· Funds used for a faculty or staff personal stipend (we do not grant stipends to students) are subject
to taxes. If you are applying for a stipend for work done, the rate is $800 per week, the same level as the summer school.  You must add 18% or $144/week for benefits to this amount.  Funds for expenses (purchases of materials, fees, etc.) are not taxed.  Travel expenses may be subject to tax.
· Please fill out the following (add rows and columns as needed):
	Budget item
	Projected cost

	Item A
	$    

	Item B
	$    

	Item C
	$    

	Item D
	$

	Item E
	$

	Item F
	$

	Item G
	$

	Item H
	$

	Item J
	$

	Item K
	$

	TOTAL
	$


· If your funding request is for more than one fiscal year, please specify the amount you plan to spend in each fiscal year. 
· Proposal Budget:  If the proposal is approved, you will be expected to report actual expenses against the approved budget as part of required progress reporting.

III. Execution of the proposal

· Why do you think you will be able to successfully complete the work associated with this proposal?

· Identify key people and partners involved in this work   

IV. Long-term success - Not required for requests of less than $1000.
· If this proposal is for a long-term activity or program, how do you anticipate sustaining the activity/program after the end of this grant? (Note: The AAF does not provide operating support for activities on an ongoing basis; it will, however, consider start-up and multi-year projects (maximum duration: three years). For example: a grant for an ongoing extracurricular club should focus on a new initiative, not on current  operational needs, and a grant for a new club should identify the need the club will satisfy, the club’s target audience, and a plan for its future financial and organizational self-sufficiency.)
·  What other sources of funding will you solicit?  
· What partnerships will you create, etc?

V. If your proposal involves a speaker, please address the following:  

· The AAF and the PA administration request that you consult with Linda Carter Griffith, Assoc. Head of School for Equity, Inclusion, and Wellness, before submitting a speaker proposal. 
· The AAF will look more favorably on a speaker who engages students in activities beyond just the speech.  Please detail how speakers will engage students before and/or after the presentation—by going to classes, eating meals, participating in other campus activities, etc.—and how long the speaker will be on campus.  Please detail individuals and departments that have indicated an interest in working with your speaker.  

· Please provide a thorough justification of why you believe your proposed speaker is worthy of his/her fee, especially if it is thousands of dollars.  Also note what steps have been taken to negotiate the fee. 
· The AAF prefers to consider speakers that will be co-funded by academic, administrative, athletic, or extra-curricular departments at Andover.  Please detail which individuals or entities you have spoken to about funding.  Examples are your faculty advisor, a coach or house counselor, an academic, athletic, or museum department head, CAMD, The Brace Center, etc.
· Please be sure that you have provided a detailed budget at the end of Section II that includes the speaker's fee, travel, and food and lodging for the entire visit from arrival to departure.  Please also be sure to include all funding commitments that have been secured from other sources. 
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